



Development Resource Consultants, Inc.

Civil Engineering • Land Surveying • Land Planning

March 16, 2007

City of Las Vegas
700 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89155

Attention: John Korkosz
Planning Supervisor

Regarding: **Phasing Letter for the Living Water Baptist Church**
SDR-19484 and SUP-19483

Dear John:

This letter is intended to clarify the phasing for the above mentioned church. It is our understanding that Phase 2, the studies and banquet room have an anticipated construction start date of 2009 / 2010.

Please call me if you should have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

DRC ENGINEERING



Jolene Granberg
Senior Project Coordinator

ZON-20602
04/12/07 PC